THE LINDEN LAW GROUP, P.C.
230 Park Avenue, 7" Floor
New York, New York 10177
(212) 655-9536

January 9, 2024

Via USPS Mail and Email

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
| First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Horn v. Medical Marijuana, Inc., et al.
Case No: 23-365

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for the Respondent in this case, with my application for admission pending

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on October 3.
2023. Our response thereto is due, after one extension, on January 17, 2024, We respectiully
request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and including
February 16, 2024, within which to file a response. This extension is necessary because the
undersigned attorney has the sole responsibility for preparation of the Respondent’s response, and
is heavily engaged with other assigned matters with proximate due dates, coupled with recent
vacation schedules that delayed work on the matter

Counsel for petitioner does not oppose this further extension

Thank you for your time and assistance in this matter

Very truly yours,

Jeffrey Benjama

Jettrey Benjamin

cc: Via E-mail and USPS

Lisa S. Blatt Roy A, Mura Richard E. Lerner

Williams & Connelly, LLP.  Mura Law Group, PLLC Mazzola Lindstrom LLP.
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